CITY OF GROVE CITY, OHIO
COUNCIL MINUTES
April 20, 2026 Special Meeting

The Special meeting of Council was called to order by President Berry at 5:30 p.m. in City Hall,
4035 Broadway.

Roll was called and the following members were present:
Mohamed Omar, Melissa Anderson, George Holinga, Ted Berry, Randy Holt, Alan Sturm, Jodi Burroughs

1. Mr. Berry turned the meeting over to Mr. Sturm, Finance Chair, who explained that this meeting
is to discuss the proposed income tax increase. He said the City has a presentation on the overall
state of affairs and turned the meeting over to Mr. Turner, Director of Finance.

Mr. Turner shared that this discussion came about because the Community Center Finance
Subcommittee suggested a 0.5% income tax increase be considered as a way to help pay for a
community center. However, this increase has been considered for many reasons. He explained
that our General Revenue funds are flattening and our expenses are continuing to increase. He
explained that the City has 37 different funds and all but the General Fund is restricted in what
they can be used for. He said the State continues to reduce the funding to municipalities and has
eliminated the Estate Tax, as well as others. He said the City’s Investment Fund cannot be
counted on for a stable amount to be received. He said expenditures are going up, due to the
demand for services by the residents. This is hard to control if we want to maintain the safety,
service, and technology security of the community. There are also contractual obligations that
must be met. He said that monies used for Capital Improvements come from what is left in the
General Fund after operating expenses. Eventually, cuts will need to be made to stay within a
balanced budget. He then introduced Richard Donnelly, of his office, to explain the Income Tax

revenue.

Mr. Donnelly shared a graph that show the income tax growth in the City has been relatively flat
in the last three (3) years. He explained that a company’s net profit is subject to volatility. This is
paid based on what they think will be owed and is subject to refunds from the City if overpaid. It
is also subject to Congressional change. He shared what is not taxed (see exemption page
attached); a map of Central Ohio with those communities that have 2.5% income tax now. He
explained that if someone lives in Grove City and works in Columbus, they will see no change in
their paycheck. He shared that 46.2% of those who pay city income tax is already paying 2.5%;
18% of our tax paying residents are exempt; 35.8% of residents would see in increase in what they
would pay in income tax. He shared that 556 new jobs paying $90,000/yr. are needed to raise the
withholding collections by $1 million. It takes 158 new jobs paying $65,000/yr. to pay for one
police officer. He said a tax increase would be needed for operations, capital improvements, and a
community center. Finally, he shared the Central Ohio Property Tax Rates showing Grove City as
the fourth lowest property tax district. He said an income tax increase would not affect our place

on the list.

Mr Berry asked what the cost of one officer with benefits is. Mr. Turner said $207,000.00. Mr.
Berry asked if we are concerned and looked into what would happen of the State abolishes
Property Tax. Mr. Turner said all but $10 mills has been voted on by the residents, however it is
a big concern. Municipalities receive loans based on the promises of those property tax dollars.



Ms. Burroughs commented that this increase may have started because of the desire for a
community center, but we are beyond that now. This starts to affect safety and capital
improvements for the community. Mr. Turner said regardless of the community center, this
increase needs considered.

Mayor Stage stated that the last increase was in 1993 - 1994. We have done very well, but the
State continues to take money from municipalities and we are at the mercy of State legislation - for
example, the Police Pension Fund Bill may cost Grove City another $500,000 per year.

Mr. Holt pointed out that the Police Pension Fund has increased dramatically; in the last two (2)
years capital improvements have fallen off; and recalled the list of Other Projects that need
funding. He said our residents expect the same amenities as Hilliard, Bexley, Dublin, etc. If the
income tax is increased, we will still be less expensive than area municipalities.

Ms. Anderson said while there is an appetite to bring in more employers, it takes time to get
enough jobs to generate the needed funds. She thanked the Finance Dept. for breaking down who
this affects and who is exempt. She said this may have started on the heels of a community center,
but this is needed for police, capital improvements, water issues and operations. She asked when
the dollars would start coming in. Mr Donnelly said it would depend on the question put to the
voters. However, h said it is better to start on January 1. It could start immediately, but it would
be more business friendly to start at the start of a quarter.

Mr. Omar asked if asking for this now would overwhelm the voters since there is a Library
question and possibly a School questions on the ballot. Council discussed the best time to submit a

question to the voters.

5 There being no further questions or comments, a motion to adjourn was approved by unanimous
consent.

Adjourned at 6:32 p.m.

Tami K. Kelly, mmc Ted A. Berry
Clerk of Council President of Council



CITY OF GROVE CITY, OHIO
COUNCIL MINUTES
April 20, 2026 Special Meeting

The Special meeting of Council was called to order by President Berry at 5:30 p.m. in City Hall,
4035 Broadway.

Roll was called and the following members were present:
Mohamed Omar, Melissa Anderson, George Holinga, Ted Berry, Randy Holt, Alan Sturm, Jodi Burroughs

1. Mr. Berry turned the meeting over to Mr. Sturm, Finance Chair, who explained that this meeting
is to discuss the proposed income tax increase. He said the City has a presentation on the overall
state of affairs and turned the meeting over to Mr. Turner, Director of Finance.

Mr. Turner shared that this discussion came about because the Community Center Finance
Subcommittee suggested a 0.5% income tax increase be considered as a way to help pay for a
community center. However, this increase has been considered for many reasons. He explained
that our General Revenue funds are flattening and our expenses are continuing to increase. He
explained that the City has 37 different funds and all but the General Fund is restricted in what
they can be used for. He said the State continues to reduce the funding to municipalities and has
eliminated the Estate Tax, as well as others. He said the City’s Investment Fund cannot be
counted on for a stable amount to be received. He said expenditures are going up, due to the
demand for services by the residents. This is hard to control if we want to maintain the safety,
service, and technology security of the community. There are also contractual obligations that
must be met. He said that monies used for Capital Improvements come from what is left in the
General Fund after operating expenses. Eventually, cuts will need to be made to stay within a
balanced budget. He then introduced Richard Donnelly, of his office, to explain the Income Tax
revenue.

Mr. Donnelly shared a graph that show the income tax growth in the City has been relatively flat
in the last three (3) years. He explained that a company’s net profit is subject to volatility. This is
paid based on what they think will be owed and is subject to refunds from the City if overpaid. It
is also subject to Congressional change. He shared what is not taxed (see exemption page
attached); a map of Central Ohio with those communities that have 2.5% income tax now. He
explained that if someone lives in Grove City and works in Columbus, they will see no change in
their paycheck. He shared that 46.2% of those who pay city income tax is already paying 2.5%;
18% of our tax paying residents are exempt; 35.8% of residents would see in increase in what they
would pay in income tax. He shared that 556 new jobs paying $90,000/yr. are needed to raise the
withholding collections by $1 million. It takes 158 new jobs paying $65,000/yr. to pay for one
police officer. He said a tax increase would be needed for operations, capital improvements, and a
community center. Finally, he shared the Central Ohio Property Tax Rates showing Grove City as
the fourth lowest property tax district. He said an income tax increase would not affect our place

on the list.

Mr Berry asked what the cost of one officer with benefits is. Mr. Turner said $207,000.00. Mr.
Berry asked if we are concerned and looked into what would happen of the State abolishes
Property Tax. Mr. Turner said all but $10 mills has been voted on by the residents, however it is
a big concern. Municipalities receive loans based on the promises of those property tax dollars.



Ms. Burroughs commented that this increase may have started because of the desire for a
community center, but we are beyond that now. This starts to affect safety and capital
improvements for the community. Mr. Turner said regardless of the community center, this
increase needs considered.

Mayor Stage stated that the last increase was in 1993 - 1994. We have done very well, but the
State continues to take money from municipalities and we are at the mercy of State legislation - for
example, the Police Pension Fund Bill may cost Grove City another $500,000 per year.

Mr. Holt pointed out that the Police Pension Fund has increased dramatically; in the last two (2)
years capital improvements have fallen off; and recalled the list of Other Projects that need
funding. He said our residents expect the same amenities as Hilliard, Bexley, Dublin, etc. If the
income tax is increased, we will still be less expensive than area municipalities.

Ms. Anderson said while there is an appetite to bring in more employers, it takes time to get
enough jobs to generate the needed funds. She thanked the Finance Dept. for breaking down who
this affects and who is exempt. She said this may have started on the heels of a community center,
but this is needed for police, capital improvements, water issues and operations. She asked when
the dollars would start coming in. Mr Donnelly said it would depend on the question put to the
voters. However, h said it is better to start on January 1. It could start immediately, but it would
be more business friendly to start at the start of a quarter.

Mr. Omar asked if asking for this now would overwhelm the voters since there is a Library
question and possibly a School questions on the ballot. Council discussed the best time to submit a

question to the voters.

5. There being no further questions or comments, a motion to adjourn was approved by unanimous
consent.

Adjour ed at 6:32 p m. (\ A Pg_/\/

Tami K. Kelly, mmc % Ted-A. Berry

Clerk of Council President of Council



9202/02/%0 uoissnasiq xej] awoduj jedidiuniy

e e =




Aeyy ‘abeig oyl T pieudy = —_—
JoARW “sbels 9], 1 paeudly o.set—\_v

P02 'LE 1equadeqg papug Jeay ay) 104
140434 TVIONVNIL
JAISNIHIIJINOD:

IVINNY {20

sn"yo-aje}s-io)ipny

aob-olyoAynanolin

Joday jenuuy



[B101/XB] SwWodu|
asealou| 9,

saxe| awWwoou|
S30IN0S JBYIO0 (I

%18 %86/ %08 %E8 %€E8
%1~ %€ %2 %2l
evv'828'9S LS0'0EL°LS L6L°SLE'SS L¥8'S6Z'¥S 6€1'06S'SY
¥.1'€80'0r  99€'Z9t'Sy  8/1°G80'vr  98¥'161'GP LEZ'oLL'0OF
699'P¥L°0L  G89°/91°LL £1L0'0€2'LL 19€'70L'6 806'CLY'S
'JS@ 9202 5202 ¥202 £202 zzoz
159 9202 570T vzoz €202 z20t
$32JNn0S 0
J2ylo |V ey

saxe] aWodu| @ __ T

00000001

00000007

000°000°0€

000°000°0%

— 000°000°0S

—- 000°000°09

9NUBAdY pun4 [esauan



96£°052°09% TS0'pLL LSS £96'2.2'29$ 0S¥'€88°2S$ ovL'0LL CYS |ejoL
000°6¥8°L1 00£°299°L1L z9z'eov'sz svl'ell'glL 125°C9L'LL slgjsuel]

pung juswaaoidw] jepdes
96£°506°8Y Zs.'9vo‘or 20.'¢98°9¢ z0.'691Lve 6L2'8v6°0¢ Buneiado
£€65'€96 ¢ 0/9'08¢'¢ 69€01L6°L pTe199'L L9€°LL9") S13Y30 / ¥H / [1ounod
606'€62°€ 18€'918°C 066'615'C 8/2'095'C 6v.'616°C MET / Ulwpy [ ddueuly
ose'eer's 186'v28'C zez'oro'e 00€£°268°C vro'vee'l Snoaue|jedsiy jerdusn)
26e'ess'e 158°169°C TL0'08LC T€L'689'C 9SP'ver'e yuawdojaaaq / buipjing
9/6°L26'v 60L°6L0'v 99Z'v0L'e GL9'681°¢C v.8'G65°C swa)sAg uonewlojuj
065'269°CL ze8'eLsol €10'09¢'8 ,0Z'0S2'L 018'99.'9 I3y pue syled / spueT
998'v10'8l 916'c68'v1 09L'¢¥S vl GvZ'see'El Gze'6e0'cl unoy / siaydedsiq / adljod

306png 9202 §¢02 vecoz €2c0e t4A114

sasuadx3 pun4 |eJdudan



9coc Gcoc vcoc €coc ¢coc 1c0c 0coc 610¢ 8lL0¢ £10¢

000°000'0}
000'000'0Z
000°000°0€
N 00'000°0F
000'000°0S
000'000'09

000°000°0.

sjuswanoidu [enden anuaAal puny [eJousn —¥—  dxe Buijesado punj uso —m—  BNUBASI XB) SIOIU| —e—

spuai]




1T

9¢0C ST0T vI0T €07 TTOT 120¢

LK ()
weidoid I ‘_\'H_ 000°000°
ool i ~ 000000
weidoid ——=——— 000000
Ylemapis o . 000000
e 000°000°S

———————————=t. 0000009

swelgold
)|EM3PIS/193.43§ |enuuy

swielbold )}|emapig/19alls [enuuy



€T

0099€'Z9€"SY 9€'8LL'S80 VY 0098V L6L'SY 00 LEZ 941 0F 0068L PPL Ve 00'SSV 161 82 0022606892 00 Z25690'SZ 00'292 269'VZ 16 989°189°CZ ejol
66¥7'818°¢C L0'69C'vry'e 009.6°/9G€ vr9'9/€€ 00lce'9er'e 00F69'10EC 0009CL62C 00.9760€C O000E81ZL'Z GGG 10LC [enplAlpu]
z6l'9zl's L£G9/'09S'S 00'¥69'9/€'6 0£8'2.0'L 00'S96'v2S'S 00'¥¥S'ZT6S'CT 00'9¥0'L8Z'C 00VOTVZL'S 00'6LL'vI0'V LIV'OVC'Y SHjold 18N
G/9°/18'6E 86'¢PL°080°SE 00'918'92'ZE 1G/'999'62 00'€05'€8.4'GZ 00°L12'262'€C 00°999'C1€'Z2 00'9¥8'LE9'6L 00°ESZ'Ovr'8lL ¥S9'68Z' LI Buiployuna
jrder4 | AV4 €20¢c cene Xdor4 0202 610 81L0¢C L10¢ 9l0¢c
| |enpiApUIE  Slyoid1eND  Buiployyup e
| S 8 S 08 S 03 s 3 08 S
o N N N i S © o 3 >
A , _ _ _ - 0%
- 000°000°GS
- 000°000°01$
- 000°000'G1$
— 000°000°0Z$
000°000°52$
000°000°0€$
000'000°GES
= 000°000°0$
| 000°000°5$
R, n— ~—— 1 000'000'05$

SU0I}93]|09 XB] awWodU| [enuuy



Sl

0S-1T doj woy $3uned2y ajdwexy

SalMjIgel] Xe] — SJuN099Y 1J0.d 19N

S}ljoid }ON — Xe] awoou|



LT

awioou| a1gisueiu| 18aylQ
SPUBpIAI(]

1S9191U]|

JuswAojdwaun .
S)1eMeIPYLAA UOISUD

s1eMeIPUYHM (1) LOY »
A1uNn29ag 1e100g .

xe] A9 wouy Jdwaxg swoouj



61

8LEEGEC

Y0L'Z) 65L 0% 003r diysumo] ey
888°8 CAGLLLE £04 7384 alie.dg
(SLYE BEE 056 bungsbpjouAay
9IL6e CIEYRG uojbuIyLIOp
CG8'6C ILD'ILBS uo3Buljay Jaddr
BBLYE bILL58Y BlUeye]
ILZ'9E (02Y5L L S1YB1aH MalApue.
(B8TY LEBLGS Z1aq
098°2L BYOZLY Y ||BYENLM
98Z L8 I6C LY L) PEI|IH

CI0G3R CG0'E00°ERS shgunjag

anuaay| mmumg CTAIVA

JN[) Ul aseaJau)

ui m___v_.__j

3JoW
10 946" Sulfed
Apeale ale

SjuapISay Jo

%C Y

pabueyoun Ayjiqer xey [jeJaAQ sjuapisay



1<

s1oloid |eyde) m suonesadp = J91ud) Allunwwo) =

s1d193a1 Xe) paseatoul 000‘00E TTS

sas pajoaloid asealou| xe] awoodu|



INOA MNVHL




